Fermi2LRANPEmM Resource

From: Wentzel, Michael

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2014 6:51 PM

To: 'Lynne Goodman (goodmanl@dteenergy.com)'

Cc: 'Randall D Westmoreland (westmorelandr@dteenergy.com)’
Subject: SAMA RAI Telecon

Lynne,

| wanted to check in to see if you had heard anything more about availability to have a phone call to discuss
the draft SAMA RAls. Also, for your awareness, | found out today that we will need 24 hours lead time in order
for our contractor to support the call.

Thanks,
Mike

Michael Wentzel

Project Manager
NRR/DLR/RPB2

(301) 415-6459
michael.wentzel@nrc.gov
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